
 

 

   BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., July 13, 2018 
GHURA’s Main Office  

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  
AGENDA 

  I. ROLL CALL 

 

 

II. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – June 29, 2018 
 

                                                                                                                                            

III. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS            Page(s) 

1. Division Quarterly Reports (FY2018, 3rd Quarter) 

a. CPD …………………………………………………………………………………………..                 1-2 

b. A & E ………………………………………………………………………………………...                   3-5 

 

 

IV. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Board Action Item No. 037/18 
Update on the Construction of the Sinajana Central Precinct 

                    (Ref. Minute Nos: 099/17, 311/17, 330/17, & 006/18) 

 

 

V.     NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

 

VI.     GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. Succession / Continuity Planning 

a. Board Membership 

b. Critical Management Positions 

 

2. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting -  July 27th  

 

 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 



GHURA Board of Commissioners 
Minutes of June 29, 2018 Page 1 of 6 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 p.m., June 29, 2018 

GHURA Main Office, 1st floor conference room 
Sinajana, Guam 

MINUTES 

After notice was duly and timely given pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and 

the Bylaws of the Authority, the Board of Commissioners’ regular scheduled meeting of 

Friday, June 29, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the GHURA Sinajana Main Office, 1st Floor 

Conference Room was conducted. 

 

I. ATTENDANCE, QUORUM, AND CALL TO ORDER 

 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Thomas E. B. Borja, Vice-Chairman  
     Carl V. Dominguez, Member  
                                                             George F. Pereda, Member 
     Joseph M. Leon Guerrero, Resident Commissioner    
 
 
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:   George A. Santos, Chairman (excused) 
     Eliza U. Paulino, Member (excused) 
 
 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL:   Anthony Perez  
 
 
 
MANAGEMENT & STAFF:  Michael J. Duenas, Executive Director 
                            Pedro A. Leon Guerrero Jr., Deputy Director 
     Melinda Taitano, Special Assistant 
     Albert Santos, AE Manager 
     Katherine Taitano, Chief Planner 
 
 
PUBLIC:    Lawrence Alcairo, Staff of Senator Nelson’s Office 
     
      

Meeting was called to order at 12:00 p.m. by Vice Chairman Borja who acknowledged 

the presence of the above attendees. The Vice Chairman then indicated that the 

minimum number of Commissioners required for a quorum was present and that the 

meeting could proceed. 



GHURA Board of Commissioners 
Minutes of June 29, 2018 Page 2 of 6 
 

Minute 

No. 

Ref. 

No. 

 

Approval of Previous Board 

Meeting 

Action 

By: 

 

135/18 
 
 
 

 
  136/18 

 Vice Chairman Borja called for a motion 
to be made on the approval of the 
Minutes from the previous Board 
Meeting on June 15, 2018. 
 
After review and further discussion 
by the Board Members, a motion was 
made by Commissioner Dominguez, 
seconded by Commissioner 
Pereda and approved by the 
Board, the Minutes of June 15, 2018 
as submitted. 
 

 

Minute 

No. 

Ref. 

No. 

 

Action Items from Prior Meetings 

 

 

Action 

By: 

 037/18 
 

Update on the Construction of the 
Sinajana Central Precinct 
 
Mr. Albert Santos provided the 
following updates: 
 
During an inspection they found a 
major variance from the structural 
design, therefore which was rejected.  
This caused further delays to the 
pouring of the footings.  Although the 
contractor was quick to resolve the 
problem, it was rejected because they 
did not follow the proper protocol of 
submitting the changes in writing.  
 
Mr. Santos requested Mr. Tom Camacho 
to review the work done at the site. 
After reviewing the work, Mr. Camacho 
gave approval to proceed.  The pouring 
was delayed further due to a backlog in 
delivering cement, but the pouring was 
completed on Monday. 
 
Mr. Santos did meet with the bonding 
company to express his concerns.  The  

Albert 
Santos 

 



GHURA Board of Commissioners 
Minutes of June 29, 2018 Page 3 of 6 
 

Minute 

No. 

Ref. 

No. 

 

Action Items from Prior Meetings 

 

 

Action 

By: 

 037/18 
continuation 

 

bonding company did inform Mr. 
Santos that they hired an engineer, who 
was scheduled to start on Monday.   
 
Rex stated although they are looking at 
increasing their resources for 
additional skilled workers to make up 
the difference, they affirmed their 
position that they are not going to meet 
the August deadline.   
Mr. Santos stated he reminded Rex that 
after August, the L.D. will go into effect. 
The bonding company also reminded 
them that if they don’t make any real 
progress, this will be the last project 
they will ever be issued a bond. 
 
Mr. Santos stated that his staff were 
recently out there and the contractors 
are really pushing forward making up 
for time loss.  Most of the long lead 
items are in place but now his main 
concern is with the consultant, TRMA.  
They are behind in reviewing the 
material submittals. It takes them about 
a month to reply when the agreement 
was for a 5-day turn-around.  They 
currently have the booster pump specs 
for the sprinkler system which keeps 
going back and forth from Falcon 
Engineer and our consultant.  The issue 
is that the pump can’t just be purchased 
off the shelf and now they are looking at 
a 3-month delivery time.   
 
Commissioner Dominguez requested if 
the Board can do a site visit immediately 
after the meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA Board of Commissioners 
Minutes of June 29, 2018 Page 4 of 6 
 

Minute 

No. 

Ref. 

No. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

Action 

By: 

137/18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

138/18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Intent of Award: IFB#GHURA-5-24-
2018-AMP1&4, Addition of a New 
Drain Spout to GHURA 250 housing 
development 
 
 
Mr. Albert Santos stated the request is 
to address findings from the last REAC 
inspection, which we were cited for 
erosion. GHURA 250 housing 
development are units within the 
Mongmong, Toto, Sinajana, and Agana 
Heights areas which currently just have 
a drain pipe. 
 
Six contractors picked up packets but 
only 4 submitted a bid.  After meeting 
with the lowest bidder, it was evident 
that they rushed their cost estimate and 
admitted that they didn’t fully 
understand the scope of the work 
needed.  Therefore, Mr. Santos is 
requesting the Board to approve the 
contract with the second lowest bidder, 
Triple Tech Inc. 
 
A motion was made by 
Commissioner Dominguez and 
seconded by Resident Commissioner 
Leon Guerrero to approve 
IFB#GHURA-5-24-2018-AMP1&4, 
Addition of a New Drain Spout to 
GHURA 250 housing development to 
Triple Tech Inc. in the amount of 
$116,200.00.  Without any further 
discussion and objection, the Motion 
was approved. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Albert 
Santos 

 



GHURA Board of Commissioners 
Minutes of June 29, 2018 Page 5 of 6 
 

Minute 

No. 

Ref. 

No. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
Action 

By: 

139/18 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    140/18 
 

 Intent of Award: IFB#GHURA-413-
2018-CPD, Demolition of four 
housing structures in Dededo 
 
Director Duenas stated because GHURA 
is still waiting for the approval of the 
release of funds from HUD, he is 
requesting the Board to table this item 
and prefers to get that release before 
the Board acts on it.  We are hoping to 
get it in time for the next meeting. 

 
Vice Chairman Borja approved the 
request to table this item. 

 

Albert  
Santos 

 

141/18 

 

 Informational - PY2018 Annual 
Action Plan (Draft) 

 

Ms. Katherine Taitano stated what’s 
presented to the Board is the proposed 
list of projects which is the result of the 
application cycle from the community 
for the use of CDBG/HOME/ESG funds 
of over $4M for the FY2019. 
 
The projects are chosen from proposals 
submitted by carious organizations 
through a 2-month application process.  
Ms. Taitano provided a summary of the 
various projects. 
 
The discussions focused on the 
proposed Central Community Arts Hall. 
This is a small community theater 
which also serves as a meeting hall 
large enough for approximately 100 
people.   
 
Vice Chairman Borja expressed his 
concerns that although the Arts Hall is a 
great idea, parking will be an issue and 
requested that this be looked into. 

 

Katherine 
Taitano 

 



GHURA Board of Commissioners 
Minutes of June 29, 2018 Page 6 of 6 
 

                   

    144/18 ADJOURNMENT 

 There being no further business before the Board, a motion 
was made by Commissioner Dominguez and seconded by 
Resident Commissioner Leon Guerrero which was 
unanimously agreed upon, to adjourn the meeting. The meeting 
was adjourned at 12:55 p.m. 

(S E A L )  

                  _____________________________________            

                   MICHAEL J. DUENAS 
                                                         Board Secretary/Executive Director 

Minute 

No. 

Ref. 

No. 

General Discussion / 

Announcements 

  Action 

By 

142/18 

 

 Ground Breaking schedule: 
Sinajana Baseball Field - July 12th  
@ 11:00 a.m. 
Umatac Baseball Field - July 17th  
@ 11:00 a.m. 
  

 

143/18  Next Proposed Scheduled Meetings: 
July 13th and 27th                

 



 

 
 

          Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority 

          Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan 
          117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910 

          Phone: (671) 477-9851 · Fax: (671) 300-7565 · TTY: (671) 472-3701 
 
 

          GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. 

          The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator. 

          The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers. 

 

Research Planning and Evaluation Division & Community Development Division 
Division Activities Report as of 30 June 2018 

 
 
 
I. Program Management and Grants Management 

 
a. Community Planning and Development 

i. PY2018 Annual Action Plan – Out for public comment now. Public hearing 12 June 2018. 
ii. PY17 Substantial Amendment – Under review by HUD. 

iii. CDBG Timeliness – On schedule to meet July 2018 deadline. 
iv. HOME Expenditure Compliance – On schedule to meet September 2018 deadline. 

 
b. PHA 

i. Capital Fund Program - PH Annual Plan and Capital Fund 5-year (Rolling) Plan – submitted, under 
review. 

ii. Grant Application Assistance 
1. Mainstream Program (50 Vouchers) – submitted, under review. 
2. Family Unification Program (60 Vouchers) – Due 26 July 2018. 

 
 
II. Project Management Highlights 

 
a. HOME 

i. Ta’i 7 – Lots acquired, USDA Sweat Equity partnership with MCDC 
ii. Astumbo Subdivision, 5 homes (scattered site) – 4th unit closing 10 June 2018 

iii. Sagan Bonita Subdivision Phase II, 13 homes – Anticipated completion in 2019 
iv. RENEWAL Homes – 2 units under rehabilitation. 23 homes sold to-date. 
v. RENAISSANCE Rentals – 20 units 

1. Yigo, Dededo, & Malesso (15 units) – In service 
2. Talofofo – Repairs pending funding. 

 
b. CDBG, projects underway 

i. Central Police Precinct 
ii. Sinajana Baseball Field Rehabilitation 

iii. Umatac Baseball Field Rehabilitation 
iv. Dededo Sports Complex Community Facility 

 
c. GHURA Legacy 

i. Asan Redevelopment program – estimate twelve families moving to meet deadline. 

 
Board Meeting of July 13, 2018

 
PAGE 1 of 5



 
 
 

 
d. LIHTC 

i. 2018 QAP – Deadline to submit, 05 June 2018. Two applications submitted. Cure Period underway. 
1. Major upcoming steps (est. time): Evaluation (30 days), Finalize Recommendation for Board 

Review/Approval (Aug 2018), Execute Allocation Documents (October 2018) 
ii. Compliance Monitoring of LIHTC Developments 

1. CY2018 
a. Ironwood Estates – 108 units (100% Physical Inspection / 20% File Review) 
b. Summer Town Estates II - 240 units (100% Physical Inspection / 100% File Review) 

2. HUD 1602 Exchange, annual 
3. Ironwood Heights I & II – 132 units (100% Physical Inspection) 

 
III. Other 

a. Training and Certifications 
i. Part 58 Environmental Review Training – 16 hours, completed. Jo Lyn Terlaje, Brandon Santos, 

Alvina Castro, *Robert Hess, K. Taitano 
ii. ICF Building HOME Training – 4 sessions, completed. Jo Lyn Terlaje, Brandon Santos, Vanessa Estella, 

K. Taitano 
iii. Fundamentals of LIHTC Management (Certification Exam) – Passed. Dominic Calvo, PC III 
iv. Housing Counseling (Certification Exam) – Passed. Vanessa Estella, Planner IV 
v. Fundamentals of Government Procurement – 3 or 4 modules complete, passed. K. Taitano 

 
Board Meeting of July 13, 2018

 
PAGE 2 of 5



  
 A

/E
 D

iv
is

io
n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

 
[A

p
ri

l 
–

 J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

8
] 

  

  

P
ro

je
c
t 

  

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 

  

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

  

N
T

P
 

  

C
C

D
 

  

S
ta

tu
s
 

  

P
ro

g
ra

m
 /
 

G
ra

n
t 

  R
e
m

a
rk

s
 

1
. 
 

S
in

a
ja

n
a
 L

o
ts

 

N
o
. 
7
0
, 
7
1
, 
&

 

7
6
 

 
 

 
 

 
Y

o
n
a 

R
es

er
v

e 

 

L
o
t 

7
0
 

o
w

n
er

 
ac

ce
p
te

d
 

o
ff

er
  


 

L
o
t 

7
1
 o

w
n
er

 r
ej

ec
te

d
 o

ff
er

 

an
d
 

su
b
m

it
te

d
 

a 
co

u
n
te

r 

b
o
u
n
d
ar

y
 

re
al

ig
n
m

en
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

im
p
ac

t 
L

o
t 

7
0

. 


 

L
o
t 

7
1

 o
w

n
er

 i
s 

re
q
u

es
ti

n
g
 

to
 m

ee
t 

w
it

h
 b

o
ar

d
. 

2
. 
 

M
o
sq

u
it

o
 L

a
b

 

 

R
ex

 I
n
te

n
ti

o
n
al

 

 
$
2
,1

7
8
,2

0
0
.0

0
 

C
O

#
1
- 

 

$
3
2
1
,8

9
0
.8

1
 

C
O

#
2
 

$
9
8
,7

9
7
.3

6
 

 

1
1
/2

1
/1

3
 

  

9
/ 

2
9
/1

6
 

  

1
0
0
%

 

 

D
O

I 

 

G
H

U
R

A
’s

 L
eg

al
 C

o
u
n
se

l 
w

o
rk

in
g
 

w
it

h
 

S
u
re

ty
’s

 
L

eg
al

 
C

o
u
n
se

l 
o
n
 

F
ir

st
 

N
et

 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 
n
ee

d
 

to
 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 c

lo
se

-o
u
t 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 

3
. 
 

C
en

tr
a
l 

P
o
li

ce
 

P
r
ec

in
ct

 

 

T
an

ig
u

ch
i 

R
u
th

 

M
ak

io
 

A
rc

h
it

ec
ts

 

$
1
2
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

8
/2

1
/1

6
 

1
1
/2

1
/1

6
 

1
0
0
%

 
C

D
B

G
 

 

 
R

E
X

 I
N

T
. 

$
2
,9

3
7
,3

0
0
.0

0
 

C
O

#
1
  

$
1
2
7
,4

9
4
.3

7
 

3
/2

7
/1

7
 

8
/3

0
/1

8
 

5
5
%

 
C

D
B

G
 

N
o
ti

ce
 

o
f 

cu
re

 
is

su
ed

, 
co

n
tr

ac
to

r 

h
as

 
si

n
ce

, 
h
ir

ed
 

th
e 

n
ee

d
ed

 

en
g
in

ee
r 

st
af

f.
  

G
H

U
R

A
 

co
n
ti

n
u
es

 
to

 
co

n
d
u
ct

 

d
ai

ly
 
re

v
ie

w
 
o
f 

in
-p

ro
g
re

ss
 

w
o
rk

 

w
it

h
 g

u
id

an
ce

 

   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Board Meeting of July 13, 2018

 
PAGE 3 of 5



  

P
ro

je
c
t 

  

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 

  

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

  

N
T

P
 

  

C
C

D
 

  

S
ta

tu
s
 

  

P
ro

g
ra

m
/ 

G
ra

n
t 

  R
e
m

a
rk

s
 

4
. 
 

U
m

a
ta

c 
&

 

S
in

a
ja

n
a
 

B
a
se

b
a
ll

 F
ie

ld
 

u
p

-g
ra

d
es

 

 

In
fr

at
ec

h
 I

n
c 

$
8
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

6
/6

/1
8

 
2
/2

1
/1

9
 

5
%

 
C

D
B

G
 

D
es

ig
n
 i

n
 w

o
rk

 s
/b

 c
o

m
p
le

te
d
 b

y
 

en
d
 

o
f 

Ju
ly

, 
co

n
tr

ac
to

r 
p
la

n
s 

to
 

st
ar

t 
w

it
h
 S

in
aj

an
a 

1
st
 

 

5
. 
 

T
o
p

 c
o
a
ti

n
g
 o

f 

ro
o
fs

 a
n

d
 

ex
te

ri
o

r 

p
a
in

ti
n

g
 o

f 

el
d

er
ly

 u
n

it
s 

A
si

a 
P

ac
if

ic
 I

n
tl

 
$
2
6
3
,4

3
6
.0

0
 

1
2
/1

8
/1

7
 

9
/2

7
/1

8
 

8
0
%

 
C

A
P

 
E

x
te

ri
o
r 

p
ai

n
ti

n
g
 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 

at
 

D
ed

ed
o
, 

A
g
at

 
an

d
 

M
er

iz
o
. 

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r 
to

 s
ta

rt
 o

n
 r

o
o
f 

co
at

in
g
 

a 
so

o
n
 a

s 
m

at
er

ia
l 

g
et

s 
o
n
 i

sl
an

d
 

6
. 
 

R
en

o
 o

f 
6
 u

n
it

s 

a
t 

G
u

m
a
 T

ra
n

 

G
en

es
is

 T
ec

h
 

$
8
4
,3

0
0
.0

0
 

Ja
n
 2

0
1
8
 

6
/2

2
/1

8
 

1
0
0
%

 
U

S
D

A
 r

es
er

v
e 

fu
n
d
s 

C
lo

se
-o

u
t 

d
o
cu

m
en

t 
su

b
m

it
te

d
, 

R
u
ra

l 
D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

st
af

f 
re

v
ie

w
ed

 

w
o
rk

 
co

m
p
le

te
d
 

an
d
 

w
h
er

e 

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 

7
. 
 

W
a
te

r 
b

la
st

in
g
 

a
n

d
 e

x
te

ri
o
r 

p
a
in

ti
n

g
 o

f 
a
ll

 

4
 a

m
p

s 
  

B
as

e 
b
id

 2
&

 3
- 

A
si

a 
P

ac
if

ic
 

 

B
ae

 b
id

 4
- 

G
en

es
is

 T
ec

h
 

$
5
1
7
,4

8
6
.0

0
 

  

$
2
6
4
,6

0
0
.0

0
 

1
/1

6
/1

8
 

  

1
/1

6
/1

8
 

9
/2

2
/1

8
 

  

6
/2

2
/1

8
 

6
0
%

 

  

1
0
0
%

 

  

C
ap

 F
u
n
d
s 

A
si

a 
P

ac
if

ic
 p

re
se

n
tl

y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

t 

am
p
2
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
, 
am

p
3
 1

0
0
%

 

 G
en

es
is

 T
ec

h
 

8
. 
 

R
es

tr
o
o

m
 a

n
d

 

co
n

ce
ss

io
n

 

st
a
n

d
 a

t 
th

e 

S
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 

in
 D

ed
ed

o
 

 

C
an

to
n
 

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 

C
o
rp

 

$
7
7
9
,4

8
0

.0
0
 

3
/2

0
/1

8
 

1
2
/2

0
/1

8
 

1
0
%

 
C

D
B

G
 

fo
u
n
d
at

io
n
 

p
er

m
it

 
w

as
 

ju
st

 

re
ce

n
tl

y
 

ap
p
ro

v
ed

 
co

n
tr

ac
to

r 
to

 

st
ar

t 
p
la

n
s 

to
 s

ta
rt

 w
o
rk

 e
ar

li
er

. 

9
. 
 

W
a
te

r 
B

la
st

in
g
 

a
n

d
 e

x
te

ri
o
r 

p
a
in

ti
n

g
 A

M
P

1
 

 

G
en

es
is

 T
ec

h
 

$
2
8
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

4
/2

4
/1

8
 

7
/3

0
/1

8
 

1
0
0
%

 
C

ap
 F

u
n
d
s 

C
lo

se
-o

u
t 

d
o
cu

m
en

ts
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 

 
Board Meeting of July 13, 2018

 
PAGE 4 of 5



1
0
. 
 

L
ea

d
 B

a
se

 

te
st

in
g
 a

t 

A
M

P
1
,2

&
 4

 

 

In
d
u
st

ri
al

 

H
y
g
ie

n
e 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

s,
 

In
c.

 

$
3
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

6
/2

0
/1

8
 

1
2
/3

/1
8

 
5
%

 
C

ap
  
F

u
n
d
s 

T
es

ti
n
g
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 a
t 

A
M

P
2

 

1
1
. 

R
en

o
v
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

5
 U

n
it

s 
 

 

G
en

es
is

 T
ec

h
 

$
1
3
4
,1

0
0
.0

0
 

5
/2

2
/1

8
 

8
/2

1
/1

8
 

2
0
%

 
C

ap
 F

u
n
d
s 

R
en

o
 i

n
 w

o
rk

 

1
2
. 
 

D
e
m

o
li

ti
o
n

 o
f 

4
 

st
ru

ct
u

re
s 

o
ld

 

st
a
ff

 h
o
u

si
n

g
 i

n
 

D
ed

ed
o

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
O

N
S

I-
R

R
O

F
 

n
ee

d
s 

to
 

b
e 

re
- 

ad
v
er

ti
se

d
 b

as
ed

 o
n
 H

U
D

 r
eq

u
es

t 

fo
r 

ap
p
ro

v
al

 

1
3
. 

P
h

a
se

 I
I 

, 
  
  

u
p

-g
ra

d
e 

o
f 

6
 

u
n

it
s 

a
t 

G
u

m
a
 

T
ra

n
 

 

A
rk

an
a 

P
ac

if
ic

 
$
1
0
0
,4

0
0
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

A
w

ai
ti

n
g
 R

u
ra

ls
’ 

re
le

as
e 

o
f 

fu
n
d
s 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o
 a

w
ar

d
 c

o
n
tr

ac
t 

1
4
. 
N

ew
 D

ra
in

 

S
p

o
u

t 
G

H
U

R
A

 

2
5
0
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 

d
ev

el
o
p

m
en

t 

 

T
ri

p
le

 T
ec

h
 

In
co

rp
o
ra

te
d

 

$
1
1
6
,2

0
0
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

N
o
ti

ce
 o

f 
aw

ar
d

 i
ss

u
ed

 c
o
n
tr

ac
to

r 

h
as

 1
0
 d

a
y
s 

to
 s

u
b
m

it
 b

o
n
d
s 

an
d

 

in
su

ra
n
ce

 d
u

e 
7
/1

2
/1

8
 

1
5
. 
R

en
o
 o

f 
1
4
 

u
n

it
s 

a
t 

L
ih

en
g
 

II
I 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
es

ig
n
 

an
d
 

sc
o
p
e 

o
f 

w
o
rk

 
9
0
%

 

co
m

p
le

te
, 

IF
B

 t
o
 b

e 
is

su
ed

 7
/1

2
/1

8
 

 

 
Board Meeting of July 13, 2018

 
PAGE 5 of 5




